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MEMORANDUM

To: RepresentativerA.ssemblyMembers

From: E,ltzabeth M.Johnson, Chair

Date: ,tugust 30,2010

Rule 6, Section ó, of the Supreme Court Rules concerning the State Bar of Michigan provides that
vacancies in the membership of the Assembly shall be filled by appointment by the Assembly
itself upon nomination of the remaining representatives from the affected judicial circuit or, if
there are none the State Bar recognized local bar association in the affected judicial circuit,

There is currently 
^ 

v^c ncy in the following judicial circuit effective 2009-20'1.0 Bar yea4 for
which the lawyer v¡hose name is listed have been nominated:

10'h Tudicial Circuit:

M

NOTE: Following approval of the nomination, her term will be fot the September 30.
2010. Anril 9.2011and the Sentember 15.2011meetinss onlv. The nominee therefore is
eligible fot election to a new 3-year. tetm.

Individuals appointed to fill vacancies v¡ith terms expiring at the close of the 2011Annual
lvfeeting are interim appointees. In order to retain the Assembly seat for a new three-year
tetrn (expiring2014), intetim appointees MUST submit a completed Assembly Petition to the
State Bar of Michigan by April 30,201.1.

H

1 IMMEDIÂTE vacancy and balance of a term expiring at the close
of the 2011 Annual Meeting of the State Bar of Michigan.
Terri L. Stangl, Saginaw
Nominated by the Saginaw County Bar Association


